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From: CHONGQING_3.LEH.EQUIPMENT

Date: 2013-05-23 15:24

To: chenl103

CC: c7671891

Subject: Thanks Letter for Chen Liang_resident inspector in TXNX

Dear Chen Liang,

As the Chongqing_3 & Jilin_H2 project in Taixing Ningxing both draws to a close, I want to

take this opportunity to thank you for all of your hard work.

We know that both project has high quality requirements, and some requirements & procedures

are stillunfamiliar for Taixing Ningxing, so it is not a easy job for you. But with your

effort, all heat exchangers are delivered smoothly with acceptable quality. With your

contributions, many issues were prevented before happening. But perhaps even more

importantly, your share your knowledge and experiences selflessly with Taixing Ningxing and

me, and your professional attitude & diligence spirit was always positive me. I am very

excited about the work that we will complete, and hope to cooperate with you in the future.

Thank you again for your contributions!

Warmest wishes,

Zheng Pengxiang

ENCS

-----------------------------------------------------------------

Linde AG

Geschäftsbereich Linde Engineering

Dr.-Carl-von-Linde-Str. 6-14

82049 Pullach bei München

chongqing_3@linde-le.com
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